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Malaise, Gordon

From: Kelley, Margit

Sent: Thursday, February 06, 2014 1:14 PM
To: Malaise, Gordon

Cc: Petrovich, Luke

Subject: 2013 SB 461

Hi Gordon,

For Sen. Leibham, could you prepare a p-draft amendment to 2013 SB 461 to specify that an action for court approval of
a delegation of parental powers under s. 48.979 (1m) (of the bill) is among the types of Indian child custody proceedings
under s. 48.028 (2) (d), Stats., and to specify that this court action is among the types of proceedings that require notice
to an Indian child’s tribe, to allow the tribe to intervene in the action or take jurisdiction, and to consider the specific
ordering of placement preferences as for an adoptive placement, under s. 48.028 (3) (c), (4) (a), and (7) (a), Stats.?

If you have any questions or have any additional suggestions, please feel free to contact me. The bill might be on the
floor next week.

Margit Kelley

Wisconsin Legislative Council
608-266-9280
Margit.Kelley@legis.wi.gov




Malaise, Gordon

From: Kelley, Margit

Sent: Thursday, February 06, 2014 1:37 PM
To: Malaise, Gordon

Cc: Petrovich, Luke

Subject: RE: 2013 SB 461

Hi Gordon,

Could you make this p-draft a sub, incorporating SA1? Thank you!

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
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SENATE AMENDMENT 1,
TO SENATE BILL 461

February 3, 2014 — Offered by Senator LEiBHAM.

At the locations indicated, amend the bill as follows:
1. Page 4, line 5: delete “profile,” and substitute “account,”.

2. Page 4, line 6: after that line insert:

“SECTION 1g. 48.825 (1) (¢) of the statutes is created to read:

48.825 (1) (¢) “Internet account” means an account created within a bounded
system established by an Internet—based service that requires a user to input or store
access information in an electronic device in order to view, create, use, or edit the
user’s account information, profile, display, communications, or stored data.”.

3. Page 5, line 4: delete lines 4 to 6 and substitute:

“SECTION 6d. 48.825 (3) (e) of the statutes is repealed.”.

4. Page 5, line 20: after “delegation” insert “is to a relative of the child or the

delegation”.
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5. Page 5, line 23: delete “to an agent”.

6. Page 5, line 24: after “(a)” insert “to an agent who is not a relative of the
child”.

7. Page 7, line 5: after “subject to” insert “s. 48.028 or 938.028 or”.

8. Page 7, line 13: delete “Notice” and substitute “The petition and notice”.

9. Page 7, line 14: delete “Notice is considered to be given” and substitute “The

petition and notice are considered to be served”.

10. Page 7, line 15: delete “notice was” and substitute “petition and notice

were”.
11. Page 9, line 5: after “child” insert “to a person who is not a relative of the
child”.
12. Page 14, line 2: after “relative” insert “, as defined in s. 48.02 (15),”.
13. Page 15, line 5: after “(1) (2)” insert “and (c)”.

(END)
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TO SENATE BILL 461

At the locations indicated, amend the bill as follows:

1. Page 4, line 1: delete that line and substitute:

“SECTION ldg;y48.028 (2) (d) 5. of the statutes is created to read:

48.028 (2) (d) 5. A delegation of powers by a parent regarding the care and
custody of an Indian child for longer than one year under s. 48.979.

SeEcTION 1f. 48.028 (2) (e) of the statutes is amended to read:

48.028 (2) (e) “Out—of-home care placement” means the removal of an Indian
child from the home of his or her parent or Indian custodian for temporary placement
in a foster home, group home, residential care center for children and youth, or
shelter care facility, in the home of a relative other than a parent, or in the home of
a guardian, from which placement the parent or Indian custodian cannot have the

child returned upon demand. “Out-of-home care placement” does not include an
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adoptive placement, a preadoptive placement, a delegation of powers, as described
. J . : :
in par. (d) 5., or holding an Indian child in custody under ss. 48.19 to 48.21.

History: 1981 ¢, B4; 2009 a. 94,2011 a. 87,

SECTION 1h. 48.028 (3) (¢) (intro.) of the statutes is amended to read:
48.028 (8) (¢) Transfer of proceedings to tribe. (intro.) In any Indian child
custody proceeding under this chapter involving an out—of-home placement of, er

termination of parental rights to, or delegation of powers, as described in sub. (2) (d)

5., regﬂa_;‘dingé‘g\ Indian child who is not residing or domiciled within the reservation

”

E RS

of the Indian child’s tribe, the court assigned to exercise jurisdiction under this
chapter shall, upon the petition of the Indian child’s parent, Indian custodian, or
tribe, transfer the proceeding to the jurisdiction of the tribe unless any of the

following applies:

N

story 1981 c. 81 20094 94 Zt}H—»a g7

SECTION 1j. 48.028 (3) (e) of the statutes is amended to read:
48.028 (8) (e) Intervention. An Indian child’s Indian custodian or tribe may
intervene at any point in an Indian child custody proceeding under this chapter

involving an out—of-home care placement of, or termination of parental rights to, or

delegation of powers, as described in sub. (2) (d) 5., regardingé/zhe Indian child.

N
“x&ﬁstom/ws\rem 2009 00 20, ¥

SECTION 1m. 48 028 (4) (a) of the statutes is amended to read:
48.028 (4) (a) Notice. In any involuntary proceeding involving the out—of-home

care placement of e, termination of parental rights to, or delegation of powers, as

described in sub. (2) (d) 5., regarding, a child whom the court knows or has reason

to know is an Indian child, the party seeking the out—of-home care placement oz,

termination of parental rights, or delegation of powers shall, for the first hearing of
the proceeding, notify the Indian child’s parent, Indian custodian, and tribe, by

registered mail, return receipt requested, of the pending proceeding and of their
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right to 1ntervene in the proceeding and shall file the return receipt with the court.

Notice of subsequent hearings in a proceeding shall be in writing and may be given

3 by mail, personal delivery, or facsimile transmission, but not by electronic mail. If
/ 4 the identity or location of the Indian child’s parent, Indian custodian, or tribe cannot

5 be determined, that notice shall be given to the U.S. secretary of the interior in like
6 manner. The first hearing in the proceeding may not be held until at least 10 days
7 after receipt of the notice by the parent, Indian custodian, and tribe or until at least
8 15 days after receipt of the notice by the U.S. secretary of the interior. On request
9 of the parent, Indian custodian, or tribe, the court shall grant a continuance of up to

10 20 additional days to enable the requester to prepare for that hearing.

P Hidtory: 198 B4 5009 2004 0NLa BT,

11 SECTION 1p. 48. 028 (7) (a) (intro.) of the statutes is amended to read:

12 48.028 (7) (a) Adoptive placement or delegation of powers; preferences. (intro.)

13 Subject to pars. (¢) and (d), in placing an Indian child for adoption or in delegating

14 powers, as described in sub. (2) (d) 5., regarding an Indian child, preference shall be

15 given, in the absence of good cause, as described in par. (e), to the contrary, to a

16 placement with or delegation to one of the following, in the order of preference listed:

History/lf)\&l o 81,5000 94 Buregs,

17 ~SECTION 1r. 48.028 (7) (c) of the statutes is amended to read:

18 48.028 (7) (¢) Tribal or personal preferences. In placing an Indian child under

19 par. (a), (b), or (bm) or in delegating powers regarding an Indian child under par. (a),

20 if the Indian child’s tribe has established, by resolution, an order of preference that

21 is different from the order specified in par. (a) or (b), the order of preference

22 established by that tribe shall be followed, in the absence of good cause, as described

23 in par. (e), to the contrary, so long as the placement or delegation under par. (a) is

24 appropriate for the Indian child’s special needs, if any, and the placement under par.
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(b) or (bm) is the least restrictive setting appropriate for the Indian child’s needs as
specified in par. (b). When appropriate, the preference of the Indian child or parent
shall be considered, and, when a parent who has consented to the placement or
delegation evidences a desire for anonymity, that desire shall be given weight, in

determining the placement or delegation.

History: 1981 c. 81; 2009 a. 94; 2011 a. §7.

SECTION 1t. 48.028 (7) (e) 1. b. of the statutes is amended to read:

48.028 (7) (e) 1. b. Any extraordinary physical, mental, or emotional health
needs of the Indian child requiring highly specialized treatment services as
established by the testimony of an expert witness, including a qualified expert
witness. The length of time that an Indian child has been in a placement or subject

to a delegation of powers, as described in sub. (2) (d) 5., does not, in itself, constitute

an extraordinary emotional health need.

History: 1981 c. 81;2009 a. 94; 2011 a. 87.

SECTION 1u. 48.028 (7) (e) 1. c. of the statutes is amended to read:
48.028 (7) (e) 1. c. The unavailability of a suitable placement for the Indian
child after diligent efforts have been made to place the Indian child in the order of

preference under par. (a), (b), or (¢) or the unavailability of a suitable agent to whom

to delegate powers, as described in sub. (2) (d) 5., regarding the Indian child after

diligent efforts have been made to delegate those powers in the order of preference

under par. 532.“5

History: 1981 c. 81; 2009 a. 94; 2011 a. 87.

SECTION 1v. 48.028 (7) (f) of the statutes is amended to read:

48.028 (7) (f) Report of placement placements and delegations of powers. The

department, a county department, or a child welfare agency shall maintain a record
of each adoptive placement, out—of-home care placement, and preadoptive

placement, and delegation of powers, as described in sub. (2) (d) 5., made of an Indian
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1 child, evidencing the efforts made to comply with the placement preference
2 requirements specified in this subsection, and shall make that record available at
3 any time on the request of the U.S. secretary of the interior or the Indian child’s tribe.
Ql)né\r}&ﬂl DRL 2609 94 L oA /
//' -5 SECTION 1x. 48.825 (1) (a) of the statutes is amended to read:”. v
5 j 2. Page 4, line 5: delete “profile,” and substitute “account,”.
6 3. Page 4, line 6: after that line insert:
7 “SECTION 1z. 48.825 (1) (¢) of the statutes is created to read:
8 48.825 (1) (c) “Internet account” means an account created within a bounded
9 system established by an Internet-based service that requires a user to input or store
10 access information in an electronic device in order to view, create, use, or edit the
1 user’s account information, profile, display, communications, or stored data.”. v
12 4. Page 5, line 4: delete lines 4 to 6 and substitute:
13 “SECTION 6d. 48.825 (3) (e) of the statutes is repealed.”. J
14 9. Page 5, line 20: after “delegation” insert “is to a relative of the child or the
15 delegation”. J
16 6. Page 5, line 21: after that line insert:
17 “SECTION 8g. 48.979 (1) (dm) of the statutes is amended to read:
18 48.979 (1) (dm) A delegation of powers under par. (a) regarding the care and
19 custody of an Indian child for any length of time is subject to the requirements of s.
20 48.028 (5) (a). A delegation of powers under par. (a) regarding the care and custody
21 of an Indian child for longer than one year is ?lso subject to the requirements of s.

s/ \4‘; VI[ \v*j ’J// 7 "
22 48.028 (3)(c). (4) (a), and (T) (). (¢)) (e). and (OS5 /

History: 2011 a. 87; correction in (2) (form) under 35.17.

23 7. Page 5, line 23: delete “to an agent”.
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£

v 8. Page 5, line 24: after “(a)” insert “to an agent who is not a relative of the
child”.
J 9. Page 7, line 5: after “subject to” insert “s. 48.028 or 938.028 or”.
\i; 10. Page 7, line 6: after “1963” insert “, and, if the child may be subject to those
sections or that act, the names and addresses of the child’s Indian custodié&gif any,
and Indian tribe, if known”.

j 11. Page 7, line 7: delete “The” and substitute “Except as provided in par. (bm),

the”.
J 12. Page 7, line 12: delete “child; and” and substitute “child;”.

f 13. Page 7, line 13: delete “power. Notice” and substitute “power; and, if the
child is an Indian child, the Indian child’s Indian custodian, if any, and tribe, if
known. The petition and notice”.

“} 14. Page 7, line 14: delete “Notice is considered to be given” and substitute

“The petition and notice are considered to be served”.

! 15, Page 7, line 15: delete “notice was” and substitute “petition and notice

were”.

16. Page 7, line 16: after that line insert:

“(bm) If the petitioner knows or has reason to know that the child is an Indian
child, service under par. (b) to the Indian child’s parent, Indian custodian, and tribe
shall be proyided in the manner specified in s. 48.028 (4) (a)vi No hearing may be held
under par. (‘g ;until at least 10 days after receipt of service by the Indian child’s

parent, Indian custodian, and tribe or, if the identity or location of the Indian child’s

parent, Indian custodian, or tribe cannot be determined, until at least 15 days after
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receipt of service by the U.S. secretary of the interior. On request of the Indian child’s
parent, Indian custodian, or tribe, the court shall grant a continuance of up to 20

additional days to enable the requester to prepare for the hearing.”. \/

History: 1995 a. 275 1997 a. 27, 35, 80, 237; 1999 a. 133; 2001 a. 2, 109; 2005 a. 25, 130, 387; 2007 a. 77; 2009 a. 94; 2011 a. 32, 181; 2013 a. 20.

J17. Page 8, line 5: delete “and”.

V'][18. Page 8, line 6: after “powers” insert “, and, if the child is an Indian child,
the order of placement preference under s. 48.028 (7) (a) or, if applicable, s. 48.028
(7) (c), unless the court finds good cause, as described in s. 48.028 (7) (e), for departing

from that order”.

< 19. Page 9, line 5: after “child” insert “to a person who is not a relative of the

/

j 20. Page 14, line 2: after “relative” insert “, as defined in s. 48.02 (15),”.
!

21. Page 15, line 5: after “(1) (a)” insert “and (c)”.

child”.

(END)




Malaise, Gordon

From: Sen.Leibham

Sent: Friday, February 14, 2014 3:12 PM

To: LRB.Legal; Malaise, Gordon

Subject: RE: Draft review: LRB a1678/P1 Topic: Delegation of parental powers for longer than one

year, conformity with Indian Child Welfare Act

Could you please jacket this amendment?

Thanks for your help,

Luke Petrovich
Office of Senator Joe Leibham

9th Senate District
(608) 266-2056

From: LRB.Legal

Sent: Monday, February 10, 2014 4:59 PM

To: Sen.Leibham

Subject: Draft review: LRB a1678/P1 Topic: Delegation of parental powers for longer than one year; conformity with
Indian Child Welfare Act

Following is the PDF version of draft LRB a1678/P1.




10

11

12

State of Whisconsin %
2013 - 2014 LEGISLATUR 0
Lrv 2w LEBa1STAPE /A )
- | «.%R ’GMMW]J lm
VP } ol
((oemve ¥ Y5 /) /jjm»
\\\, e R R T
- PRECIMINARY DRAFT ~NO’ FOr-INTRODUCTION

SENATE AMENDMENT ,

TO SENATE BILL 461

At the locations indicated, amend the bill as follows:

1. Page 4, line 1: delete that line and substitute:

“SECTION 1d. 48.028 (2) (d) 5. of the statutes is created to read:

48.028 (2) (d) 5. A delegation of powers by a parent regarding the care and
custody of an Indian child for longer than one year under s. 48.979.

SECTION 1f. 48.028 (2) (e) of the statutes is amended to read:

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

child returned upon demand. “Out-of-~home care placement” does not include an
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adoptive placement, a preadoptive placement, a delegation of powers, as described

in par. (d) 5., or holding an Indian child in custody under ss. 48.19 to 48.21.
SECTION 1h. 48.028 (3) (¢) (intro.) of the statutes is amended to read:
48.028 (3) (¢) Transfer of proceedings to tribe. (intro.) In any Indian child
custody proceeding under this chapter involving an out-of-home placement of, or

termination of parental rights to, or delegation of powers, as described in sub. (2) (d)

5., regarding, an Indian child who is not residing or domiciled within the reservation
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

48.028 (3) (e) Intervention. An Indian child’s Indian custodian or tribe may
intervene at any point in an Indian child custody proceeding under this chapter
involving an out—of~home care placement of, or termination of parental rights to, or

delegation of powers, as described in sub. (2) (d) 5., regarding. the Indian child.

SECTION 1m. 48.028 (4) (a) of the statutes is amended to read:
48.028 (4) (a) Notice. In any involuntary proceeding involving the out—of-home

care placement of or, termination of parental rights to, or delegation of powers, as

described in sub. (2) (d) 5., regarding, a child whom the court knows or has reason

to know is an Indian child, the party seeking the out—of-home care placement or,

termination of parental rights, or delegation of powers shall, for the first hearing of

the proceeding, notify the Indian child’s parent, Indian custodian, and tribe, by
registered mail, return receipt requested, of the pending proceeding and of their

right to intervene in the proceeding and shall file the return receipt with the court.
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Notice of subsequent hearings in a proceeding shall be in writing and may be given
by mail, personal delivery, or facsimile transmission, but not by electronic mail. If
the identity or location of the Indian child’s parent, Indian custodian, or tribe cannot
be determined, that notice shall be given to the U.S. secretary of the interior in like
manner. The first hearing in the proceeding may not be held until at least 10 days
after receipt of the notice by the parent, Indian custodian, and tribe or until at least
15 days after receipt of the notice by the U.S. secretary of the interior. On request
of the parent, Indian custodian, or tribe, the court shall grant a continuance of up to
20 additional days to enable the requester to prepare for that hearing.

SECTION lo. 48.028 (7) (title) of the statutes is repealed and recreated to read:

48.028 (7) (title) PLACEMENTS AND DELEGATIONS OF POWERS; PREFERENCES.

SECTION 1p. 48.028 (7) (a) (intro.) of the statutes is amended to read:

48.028 (7) (a) Adoptive placement or delegation of powers; preferences. (intro.)

Subject to pars. (¢) and (d), in placing an Indian child for adoption or in delegating
powers, as described in sub. (2) (d) 5., regarding an Indian child, preference shall be

given, in the absence of good cause, as described in par. (e), to the contrary, to a

placement with or delegation to one of the following, in the order of preference listed:
SECTION 1r. 48.028 (7) (c) of the statutes is amended to read:
48.028 (7) (¢) Tribal or personal preferences. In placing an Indian child under
par. (a), (b), or (bm) or in delegating powers regarding an Indian child under par. (a),
if the Indian child’s tribe has established, by resolution, an order of preference that
is different from the order specified in par. (a) or (b), the order of preference
established by that tribe shall be followed, in the absence of good cause, as described

in par. (e), to the contrary, so long as the placement or delegation under par. (a) is

appropriate for the Indian child’s special needs, if any, and the placement under par.
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

48.028 (7) (e) 1. ¢. The unavailability of a suitable placement for the Indian
child after diligent efforts have been made to place the Indian child in the order of
preference under par. (a), (b), or (c¢) or the unavailability of a suitable agent to whom

to delegate powers, as described in sub. (2) (d) 5., regarding the Indian child after

diligent efforts have been made to delegate those powers in the order of preference

under par. (a).
SECTION 1v. 48.028 (7) (f) of the statutes is amended to read:

48.028 (7) () Report of placement placements and delegations of powers. The

department, a county department, or a child welfare agency shall maintain a record
of each adoptive placement, out—of-home care placement, and preadoptive

placement, and delegation of powers, as described in sub. (2) (d) 5., made of an Indian

child, evidencing the efforts made to comply with the placement preference



10

11

12

13

14

15
16
17
18
19
20

21

22

2013 - 2014 Legislature ~5- v

requirements specified in this subsection, and shall make that record available at
any time on the request of the U.S. secretary of the interior or the Indian child’s tribe.
SECTION 1x. 48.825 (1) (a) of the statutes is amended to read:”.

2. Page 4, line 5: delete “profile,” and substitute “account.”.

3. Page 4, line 6: after that line insert:

“SECTION 1z. 48.825 (1) (¢) of the statutes is created to read:

48.825 (1) (¢) “Internet account” means an account created within a bounded
system established by an Internet-based service that requires a user to input or sﬁore
access information in an electronic device in order to view, create, use, or edit the
user’s account information, profile, display, communications, or stored data.”.

4. Page 5, line 4: delete lines 4 to 6 and substitute:

“SECTION 6d. 48.825 (3) (e) of the statutes is repealed.”.

5. Page 5, line 20: after “delegation” insert “is to a relative of the child or the
delegation”.

6. Page 5, line 21: after that line insert:

“SECTION 8g. 48.979 (1) (dm) of the statutes is amended to read:

48.979 (1) (dm) A delegation of powers under par. (a) regarding the care and

custody of an Indian child for any length of time is subject to the requirements of s.

48.028 (5) (a). A delegation of powers under par. (a) regarding the care and custody

of an Indian child for longer than one vear is also subiject to the requirements of s.

48.028 (3) (¢), (4) (a), and (7) (a), (c), (e), and (f).”.

7. Page 5, line 23: delete “to an agent”.
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8. Page 5, line 24: after “(a)” insert “to an agent who is not a relative of the
child”.
9. Page 7, line 5: after “subject to” insert “s. 48.028 or 938.028 or”.

10. Page 7, line 6: after “1963” insert «, and, if the child may be subject to those
sections or that act, the names and addresses of the child’s Indian custodian, if any,
and Indian tribe, if known”.

11. Page 7, line 7: delete “The” and substitute “Except as provided in par. (bm),

the”.
12. Page 7, line 12: delete “child; and” and substitute “child;”.

13. Page 7, line 13: delete “power. Notice” and substitute “power; and, if the
child is an Indian child, the Indian child’s Indian custodian, if any, and tribe, if
known. The petition and notice”.

14. Page 7, line 14: delete “Notice is considered to be given” and substitute

“The petition and notice are considered to be served”.

15. Page 7, line 15: delete “notice was” and substitute “petition and notice

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
shall be provided in the manner specified in s. 48.028 (4) (a). No hearing may be held
under par. (¢) until at least 10 days after receipt of service by the Indian child’s
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

additional days to enable the requester to prepare for the hearing.”.

17. Page 8, line 5: delete “and”.

18. Page 8, line 6: after “powers” insert “, and, if the child is an Indian child,
the order of placement preference under s. 48.028 (7) (a) or, if applicable, s. 48.028

(7) (¢), unless the court finds good cause, as described in s. 48.028 (7) (e), for departing

from that order”.
19. Page 9, line 5: after “child” insert “to a person who is not a relative of the
child”.
20. Page 14, line 2: after “relative” insert ¢, as defined in s. 48.02 (15),”.
21. Page 15, line 5: after “(1) (a)” insert “and (c)”.

(END)




